From: Duncan J. Forsyth [mailto:Forsyth@halloransage.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:55 PM

To: andrewm.calderoni@outlook.com

Subject: Chapman Beach Board Election

Andy:

As discussed a taxing district, such as the Chapman Beach Association, falls under the purview of Title 7
of the Connecticut General Statutes which does not require absentee ballot voting rather than as a Title
9 entity which would require absentee ballot voting.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks

LN HALLORAN
SAGE

Duncan J. Forsyth, Esq.

Halloran & Sage LLP

One Goodwin Square, 225 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103-4303

E forsyth@halloransage.com
D 860.297.4696

F 860.548.0006
www.halloransage.com

Confidentiality: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and is privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or
copy of this communication other than to the individual or entity named above is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone.
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